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Charging Party and the Respondent
enter into an informal settlement
agreement that is accepted by the Re-
gional Director, the Regional Director
may request the Administrative Law
Judge for permission to withdraw the
complaint and, having been granted
such permission, shall withdraw the
complaint and approve the informal
settlement between the Charging Party
and Respondent. If the Charging Party
fails or refuses to become a party to an
informal settlement agreement offered
by the Respondent, and the Regional
Director concludes that the offered set-
tlement will effectuate the policies of
the Federal Service Labor-Manage-
ment Relations Statute, the Regional
Director shall enter into the agreement
with the Respondent and shall, if
granted permission by the Administra-
tive Law Judge, withdraw the com-
plaint. The Charging Party then may
obtain a review of the Regional Direc-
tor’s decision as provided in subpart A
of this part.

(2) Formal settlement procedure: Judge’s
approval of settlement. If the Charging
Party and the Respondent enter into a
formal settlement agreement that is
accepted by the Regional Director, the
Regional Director may request the Ad-
ministrative Law Judge to approve
such formal settlement agreement, and
upon such approval, to transmit the
agreement to the Authority for ap-
proval. If the Charging Party fails or
refuses to become a party to a formal
settlement agreement offered by the
Respondent, and the Regional Director
concludes that the offered settlement
will effectuate the policies of the Fed-
eral Service Labor-Management Rela-
tions Statute, the agreement shall be
between the Respondent and the Re-
gional Director. After the Charging
Party is given an opportunity to state
on the record or in writing the reasons
for opposing the formal settlement, the
Regional Director may request the Ad-
ministrative Law Judge to approve
such formal settlement agreement, and
upon such approval, to transmit the
agreement to the Authority for ap-
proval.

§ 2423.32 Burden of proof before the
Administrative Law Judge.

The General Counsel shall present
the evidence in support of the com-
plaint and have the burden of proving
the allegations of the complaint by a
preponderance of the evidence. The Re-
spondent shall have the burden of prov-
ing any affirmative defenses that it
raises to the allegations in the com-
plaint.

§ 2423.33 Posthearing briefs.

Except when bench decisions are
issued pursuant to § 2423.31(d),
posthearing briefs may be filed with
the Administrative Law Judge within a
time period set by the Judge, not to ex-
ceed 30 days from the close of the hear-
ing, unless otherwise directed by the
judge, and shall satisfy the filing and
service requirements of part 2429 of
this subchapter. Reply briefs shall not
be filed absent permission of the Judge.
Motions to extend the filing deadline
or for permission to file a reply brief
shall be filed in accordance with
§ 2423.21.

§ 2423.34 Decision and record.

(a) Recommended decision. Except
when bench decisions are issued pursu-
ant to § 2423.31(d), the Administrative
Law Judge shall prepare a written deci-
sion expeditiously in every case. All
written decisions shall be served in ac-
cordance with § 2429.12 of this sub-
chapter. The decision shall set forth:

(1) A statement of the issues;
(2) Relevant findings of fact;
(3) Conclusions of law and reasons

therefor;
(4) Credibility determinations as nec-

essary; and
(5) A recommended disposition or

order.
(b) Transmittal to Authority. The

Judge shall transmit the decision and
record to the Authority. The record
shall include the charge, complaint,
service sheet, answer, motions, rulings,
orders, prehearing conference sum-
maries, stipulations, objections, depo-
sitions, interrogatories, exhibits, docu-
mentary evidence, basis for any sanc-
tions ruling, official transcript of the
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hearing, briefs, and any other filings or
submissions made by the parties.

§§ 2423.35–2423.39 [Reserved]

Subpart D—Post-Transmission and
Exceptions to Authority Proce-
dures

§ 2423.40 Exceptions; oppositions and
cross-exceptions; oppositions to
cross-exceptions; waiver.

(a) Exceptions. Any exceptions to the
Administrative Law Judge’s decision
must be filed with the Authority with-
in 25 days after the date of service of
the Judge’s decision. Exceptions shall
satisfy the filing and service require-
ments of part 2429 of this subchapter.
Exceptions shall consist of the fol-
lowing:

(1) The specific findings, conclusions,
determinations, rulings, or rec-
ommendations being challenged; the
grounds relied upon; and the relief
sought.

(2) Supporting arguments, which
shall set forth, in order: all relevant
facts with specific citations to the
record; the issues to be addressed; and
a separate argument for each issue,
which shall include a discussion of ap-
plicable law. Attachments to briefs
shall be separately paginated and in-
dexed as necessary.

(3) Exceptions containing 25 or more
pages shall include a table of contents
and a table of legal authorities cited.

(b) Oppositions and cross-exceptions.
Unless otherwise directed or approved
by the Authority, oppositions to excep-
tions, cross-exceptions, and oppositions
to cross-exceptions may be filed with
the Authority within 20 days after the
date of service of the exceptions or
cross-exceptions, respectively. Opposi-
tions shall state the specific exceptions
being opposed. Oppositions and cross-
exceptions shall be subject to the same
requirements as exceptions set out in
paragraph (a) of this section.

(c) Reply briefs. Reply briefs shall not
be filed absent prior permission of the
Authority.

(d) Waiver. Any exception not specifi-
cally argued shall be deemed to have
been waived.

§ 2423.41 Action by the Authority; com-
pliance with Authority decisions
and orders.

(a) Authority decision; no exceptions
filed. In the absence of the filing of ex-
ceptions within the time limits estab-
lished in § 2423.40, the findings, conclu-
sions, and recommendations in the de-
cision of the Administrative Law Judge
shall, without precedential signifi-
cance, become the findings, conclu-
sions, decision and order of the Author-
ity, and all objections and exceptions
to the rulings and decision of the Ad-
ministrative Law Judge shall be
deemed waived for all purposes. Failure
to comply with any filing requirement
established in § 2423.40 may result in
the information furnished being dis-
regarded.

(b) Authority decision; exceptions filed.
Whenever exceptions are filed in ac-
cordance with § 2423.40, the Authority
shall issue a decision affirming or re-
versing, in whole or in part, the deci-
sion of the Administrative Law Judge
or disposing of the matter as is other-
wise deemed appropriate.

(c) Authority’s order. Upon finding a
violation, the Authority shall, in ac-
cordance with 5 U.S.C. 7118(a)(7), issue
an order directing the violator, as ap-
propriate, to cease and desist from any
unfair labor practice, or to take any
other action to effectuate the purposes
of the Federal Service Labor-Manage-
ment Relations Statute. With regard to
employees covered by 3 U.S.C. 431, upon
finding a violation, the Authority’s
order may not include an order of rein-
statement, in accordance with 3 U.S.C.
431(a).

(d) Dismissal. Upon finding no viola-
tion, the Authority shall dismiss the
complaint.

(e) Report of compliance. After the Au-
thority issues an order, the Respondent
shall, within the time specified in the
order, provide to the appropriate Re-
gional Director a report regarding
what compliance actions have been
taken. Upon determining that the Re-
spondent has not complied with the
Authority’s order, the Regional Direc-
tor shall refer the case to the Author-
ity for enforcement or take other ap-
propriate action.

[62 FR 40916, July 31, 1997, as amended at 63
FR 46158, Aug. 31, 1998]
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